
Insurance and Surety Committee

Memorandum of Committee Minutes
To:
All Insurance and Surety Committee Members

The Florida Bar: Real Property, Probate and Trust Law Section

From:
Scott. P. Pence, Secretary

Re:
Meeting Minutes – October 19, 2015

************************************************************

1. Opening: 

Co-Chair Cary Wright called the meeting to order at 12:00 Noon.  The minutes from our September 21, 2015 meeting were approved as distributed.

2. Insurance Matters Newsletter:


Co-Chair Scott Pence reported that the next edition of the newsletter would be completed for distribution at the November Executive Council meeting in Boca Raton.  Scott also requested anyone with an interest in submitting an article or with a suggestion for a topic for an article in an upcoming issue to please contact him.  Cary also solicited articles for submission to ActionLine on behalf of our committee.

3. Upcoming CLE

Cary reported on behalf of Vice Chair Michael Meyer that we have speakers lined up through early 2016 except we are in need of a speaker for the November, 2015 meeting.

4.  CLE Presentation (12:05-12:55):
Mark Boyle, Esq., of Boyle, Gentile & Leonard, P.A, in Fort Myers, Florida, presented on “Coverage under Commercial General Liability Policies.”

5. Closing:
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:55 P.M.
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